CITY COUNCIL
INFORMATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, June 18, 2009

ALDERMAN PRESENT:
Patti Martinson, Ron Weifenbach, Karen Gunderseso@I|Ron Kroeger, and Aaron Costello.

STAFF PRESENT:
Robert Ellis and Katie LeClair.

(NOTE: For the sake of continuity, the followingmates are not necessarily in chronological
order. All referenced documents are on file with Master Minutes.)

Alderman Kroeger opened the Informational Commilkeeting at 12:30 p.m. in the Council
Chambers at City Hall, 300 Sixth Street, Rapid C8 57701.

TOPIC: Equality in the Workplace—Kathy Kandt

Ron Kroeger opened the meeting, introduced thedsgeand welcomed speaker Kathy Kandt.
Kandt said she would like to speak to the couneihmhers about equality in the workplace and
equality in the City of Rapid City. She said thare some people who are not looked at directly,
and end up being overlooked. Kandt stated thatvstms the council to take a long hard look
today. Kandt continued stating that she is fromBleek Hill Center for Equality, which she
described as an umbrella group which covers a nuoflgay issues. She stated that, often,
clients who come to the center have been discritethagainst because of their sexual
orientation. Kandt stated that she was there talspat for fairness in both the workplace and
community.

Kandt asked the council members present to imabetethey had a son or daughter who was
lesbian, gay, bisexual, or transgender (LGBT). &led what the council members would want
for their child and answered that they would wéuet ¢hild to earn a good living, to provide for
their family, and to be happy and productive. Slaged that [the council] would want the
children to have jobs where they are judged by ey do, not who they are. Kandt stated that
there is discrimination [towards LGBT individuals]Rapid City and there are pockets of
discrimination in the state of South Dakota. Slag¢est that sexual [orientation] and gender
identity can legally be used as a basis for: hjrfirgqng, wages, compensation, and promotions.
Kandt stated that four out of ten LGBT individuedported having experienced employment
discrimination. Kandt also stated that, on averggg,men earn ten percent less than their
heterosexual counterparts—not including the losehts that they don’t accrue for their
families.

Kandt stated that the “T” in LGBT is for transgendehe stated transgender means, pre-
operative individuals, post-operative individuaad those who have not considered surgery.
Kandt said, in other words, [transgender] incluaiegone whose behavior or identity falls
outside of the typical norms for their gender.



Kandt said that twenty states protect against iscation based on sexual orientation. She
stated that twelve of the twenty states also irelgeinder identity in the protections. Kandt
showed a map of states that have non-discrimindaory in place. Kandt pointed out that
several states adjoining South Dakota have such ilaplace. She stated that they [Black Hills
Coalition for Equality] want Rapid City to adopetiHuman Relations Act of 1972 and to
address issues of employment, housing, and putdizcramodations.

Kandt stated that, if the city law was changedototect against discrimination based on] sexual
orientation and gender identity, [LGBT] kids wouldt need to leave town because they are
“different.” She said that she met many people VefioRapid City because the city was so gay
intolerant/gay unfriendly. In Rapid City many taled individuals walk away from here because
it is not safe for them.

Kandt stated that the council needs to amend tipgdRzity laws to agree with the Human
Relations Act of 1972. She stated the best wayrteral Rapid City law is to: document why the
change is in the best interest of the city, idgrdif existing support, address all rational
objections and fears using data, communicate falinmation to the city attorney and council
persons, and obtain reference materials from sewwweh as Equality South Dakota and Black
Hills Coalition for Equality.

Kandt stated that nationally, 89% of Americansdadithat gay people should be protected from
being unfairly fired. She also stated that surveyduicted by Equality South Dakota found that
77% of South Dakotans favor a federal Employmem-Béscrimination Act to include
protections for LGBT individuals.

Kandt stated that 85% of the Fortune 500 comparokstarily adopted policies to include
sexual orientation. She stated that the compangipsiwere adopted because it is in the
company’s best interest. She continued, statinigttiese is a vast group of talent that companies
cannot afford to overlook. Kandt said that overtthof the fifty large South Dakota employers
have policies that include LGBT individuals. Kastiited that The Society for Human
Resources Managers endorsed the creation of trexdtddon-Discrimination Act and stated that
diversity and inclusiveness are core businessegfies. Kandt stated that employees are happier
and more loyal when they feel valued and respected.

Kandt discussed private employers who adopted esquployment policies within their
organizations. Those companies found being inckubenefits their bottom line. She showed a
map of South Dakota on which communities who haetuded LGBT individuals in their [non-
discrimination] policies were highlighted. She atiscussed statewide organizations which
include LGBT individuals in their [non-discriminati] policies.

Kandt stated she can help the council by refertinegn to herself and others, assisting with fact
finding, and making introductions. Kandt said tlestresource for information in South Dakota
is Equality South Dakota. She stated that the BHitlk Center for Equality could help with
community outreach and assisting council membetis eetoxifying the issue with their
constituents. Kandt said she understands beintgqadly active in gay rights is a difficult
position to take in both Rapid City and the st&tee said that she can help [resolve] sticking



points and [advance] solution points. Kandt said pithe problem is that the gay community
has been content to not be visible, and happy ittlgdunction without attracting attention. She
said that a number of people in the LGBT commuhéye decided that is no longer acceptable.
They cannot assist the council, or want changdyowit letting the council know who they are
and what they want. Kandt said that was her purfpawdeeing in front of the council. She said
that if every LGBT person in Rapid City turned plerpn a Sunday night, the council would be
shocked to see all the purple faces Monday moriiagdt stated that there would be purple
faces: at the grocery checkout, at school, at thatcthe auto repair shop, at construction sites,
and at the hospital. While they don’t want to beptes they want the same laws that protect
others, to protect the LGBT community.

Kant opened the floor to questions.

Martinson asked if some of the figures listed i@ BowerPoint presentation came from Equality
South Dakota and Kandt confirmed that they werendatated that Equality South Dakota has
the resources, manpower, and funding to put thernmdtion together. She said that Equality
South Dakota has offered themselves as a resauerg/tcommunity/government group that
wants to institute legal changes.

Kroeger stated that Kandt's PowerPoint listed ##6 of South Dakotans believe that there
should be laws in effect [protecting LGBT individsija Kroeger asked if they had tried to get
something passed through the state legislaturediksated that she believed something had
been attempted and they were working with a conegof state legislators. Kroeger said that, in
his mind, instead of working with communities ornedmne, they would go to the state. Kandt and
Kroeger discussed addressing the issue on a etate Kandt stated that there is a two pronged
attack: one on the state level and one through tmramunities and counties. Kandt discussed
challenges associated working on the state levaidKstated that [expressing support for the
LGBT community] will not increase the numbers of BGpeople in the community, it will

make the individuals already there more comfortaéandt said that people are born with their
sexual identity then shared experiences aboutdmeityf and experiences in the workplaces.

Costello thanked Kandt for the presentation andringtion. Costello asked what other areas of
discrimination Kandt feels need to be addresseddKsaid they [Black Hills Center for

Equality] want LGBT individuals to be able to beavtiney are at work without fear of
termination. Costello asked if Kandt feels sexdahtity and sexual orientation are the last two
large groups of people who are being discriminaigainst and Kandt replied, “one might hope.”
Kandt discussed that the LGBT group is also a rnattial group.

Weifenbach thanked Kandt for bringing forward th®rmation to the council and said he
appreciates the opportunity to approach Kandt'seors. Weifenbach asked about the statement
that it was legal for LGBT individuals to be firbécause of their sexual orientation. Kandt
confirmed that the statement was correct and saidfiling a federal discrimination complaint
would be the only recourse that an individual ffiteecause of their sexual orientation] would
have. Kandt provided her home number to the coamlisaid she could also be reached at the
Black Hills Center for Equality.



Gundersen Olson stated that she received a nurhbemments from the public centered on
religion. Gunderson Olson stated that they wereeored that people would not be able to
discuss their religious convictions and askedefyttvould be able to share those convictions if a
resolution were passed by the city. Kandt statatighe hoped that a dialogue between people
with different opinions would always be possibleifnon]-toxic, non-judgmental way. Kandt
said she was aware that what she is deeply offemi® people’s sense of faith. Kandt listed the
various faiths that members of the gay communitgrgeto, both openly and not. She added that
the Black Hills Center for Equality is available fialogue, to help people come to grips with
their prejudices.

Gundersen Olson said constituents have asked theyifwould be able to share their views and
values without fear of reprisals [if the] anti-disginatory language [were in place]. Kandt
commented to that with absolute certainty, the giefthose individuals would not be
dismissed. She stated that there is a right td griSLGBT individuals] that should not be
interfered with. Gundersen Olson asked if an irdiial should be subject to dismissal if they
expressed a view in opposition to a gay and ledifiestyle in the workplace. Kandt replied that,
in her opinion, the individual should be subjecetiucation and support—but not dismissal.
That the individual should not be dismissed foirtbginion or lifestyle, any more than LGBT
individuals and that is what equity language adsesGundersen Olson stated she had the
feeling that (the question stated earlier) wasrecem and in her personal view religion freedom
trumps almost everything. She went on to explaat it a person’s private life their ability to
practice their religion was, in most places, suggbby the constitution. Gunderson Olson stated
that she had some constituents who did not undhet$taw that religious experience (mentioned
previously) would be handled in the workplace. Gansdn Olson said she could not reassure
those individuals as to what the consequences rbiggbt the situation might present but it is a
guestion that needs to be answered. Gunderson 6iswad some of her own experiences
working on the equal rights amendment (women'’s kEgyyan South Dakota. Kandt stated that
people are all very complicated human beings atehadverlook how they are all alike. Many
people of faith find [LGBT individuals] so objectiable because they are not aware of how
present LGBT individuals are in the community, &oesav very much they have in common. She
added that strain will not be removed until indivédis on both sides of the issue establish a
dialogue and begin to find what comfort and disaamnpoints there are. Kandt said that this is a
difficult position but that equality legislation sdmething that really needs to get done and
offered her help in any fashion she can.

Kroeger asked for confirmation that if the counedire to do something, would the only effect
would be on city employees? Kandt confirmed thag e@rect, it would not affect anyone else
in Rapid City.

Kroeger called for anymore comments or questidresetwere none. Kroeger thanked Kandt for
her presentation and asked for printouts of herd?Baint presentation.

Martinson stated that there was one more persepdak, Virginia Panarella.

Panarella took the floor and said she moved hera fdlew York about thirteen years ago. She
stated that her family experienced discriminati®anarella stated she is a friend of the gay



community and she hoped that Rapid City would éeddiscriminatory possibility for the gay
community. She stated that the more that she valksKandt, the more she finds her opinions
changing. Panarella shared some of her persondhanly experiences and how she has
watched laws change feels that this is the nept Stanarella stated that the United States was
founded on religious freedom, but it [religion]net to be imposed on other people. She added
that we are all supposed to be able to live irstimae place, respecting each other’s rights and
freedoms. Panarella thanked the council for lethiegspeak.

There being no further questions, the meeting adguhiat 1:36 pm.



